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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Office of Administrative Law 

FROM: Michael P. Kenny 
Executive Officer 

DATE: July 25, 2001 

SUBJECT: RESUBMITTAL: EVR RULEMAKING, OAL FILE No. 01-0202-05 SR 

Gray Davis 
Governor 

The Air Resources Board (ARB) hereby resubmits the Enhanced Vapor Recovery 
(EVR) Rulemaking, earlier denominated as OAL File No. 01-0202.05 SR. If the 
resubmitted regulations are approved by the Office of Administrative Law, the ARB will 
not complete a parallel EVR rulemaking in which the Notice package was filed 
May 22, 2001, and assigned OAL File No. 01-0522-03 E. 

If you have any questions about the rulemaking, please call Diane Johnston at 
323-9609. 

Enclosures 

cc: Diane Johnston, Senior Staff Counsel 
Artavia Edwards, Manager, Office of Legal Affairs 

The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption. 
For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Website: http://www.arb.ca.gov. 
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bcc: EVR Resubmittal File 
EVR Emergency File 
Amy Whiting, Regulations Coordinator 


